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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 1:49 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: Ol : YM8791H / TP : FEBB715J/PS / DOA : 13/04/2018

Attachments: YMBTI1H - 5AS.pdf; FBBB715) - SAS.pdf; FBBB715) - PRI NOTICE.pdf

Dear Nivitha / Catherine,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct these survey from BONNIE KWOK LLC,

ADDRESS . ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTELTD
BLK C KAKI BUKIT AVENUE b @KB
#01-59 AUTOBAY @ KB

SINGAPORE 417883
PERSON TO CONTACT :  CAILING / AH HWA @ 6509 8258 f 8226 5845
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Neote: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Try to
obtain estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey
before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the lpop..

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Pei Li (Ms)
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Termasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five

WWWLBNgo. Com 59 ERGO

ERGO is one of the majar insurance groups in Ger
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is pan of Munich Re

many and Eurape. Warldwide, ERGUO is represented in more than 20 countries and concentrates
sroup), one of the world's leading nsk camiers




AUG-16-2818 13:88 From: To: 62992497 Page:l-l

50 Chin Swaa Road

#05-03 Thong Chal Bullding

C Singapore 169874
Telaphone: (65) 6536 5456

Facsimile: (65) 6836 2195

L PAGLAR & CO it S e
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS WILL KOT BE ACCEFTED

UEN NO. 53130985A GST REG NO. M90371275E

PLEASE QUOTE QUR FILE REFERENCE WHEN REPLYING

Your Referenca; YM ETS1H
Our Rafarence: CP/PRIFBEAT18/18.na

Date 16h August 2018

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD BY FAX 6829 9247 ONLY
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Cear Sirs,

CORRESPONDENCE PURSUANT TQ PARAGRAPH 2.9 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA
CASES

We refer to your fax daled 16% August 2018,
Please note that the sald vehicle can be inspected at:

ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTE LTD

Blk C Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#01-59 Autobay @KB

Singapore 417883

Contact No.. 6509 8258 / 8226 5345 (Ah Hwa / Calling)

| KINDLY REPLY BY EMAIL ONLY: pri@cpaglar.com.sg

Flease note that the vehicle will only be available for the pre-repelr Inspection within the next 2 warking days
excluding any Intervening Saturday, Sunday andfor Publc Heliday, the sald workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without any further notlce or reference to you. Al our client's rights are expressly reserved.

FOR SURVEYOR
Yours faithfully, Please initial here after completion of

i

rE]\l pre-repair inspection,
\j" Thank you

AR 8CO Appoinisd Surveryor (Name. & ‘Sinaure)
¢e. [Client by emall: alphacarservices@hotmail,com] - (FBB 87154)
b::-atﬁi & Time of Iné;:;ectis}n

Form 3



' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
‘-_f‘ :.l.. :. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6258 3561 FAM: 6255 4315

Reg. Mot 1998071%8R GST Rag. Na. 19-9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURAMCE PTE LTD Ref : CS3/EGI18014956/Gz4d3
a3y SN Towi IO
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 16-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038385
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YW ETOTH Veh, Inspected FEE 8715J
Policy Mo. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 16/08/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Meadification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5 General Information
Accident Date  13/04/2018 Inspection Date 16/08/2018
Survey held at ALPHA CAR SERVICES PTE LTD
BLK C, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-59
KAKI BUKIT AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,




MYT21R105054 / Y Ten Automobils Tech Pt Li - Kk Bukn
ENTRY DATE & TIME 140872078 1614
SIEMITTED BY: Toh Lk Bing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor correctly the detaits of the sccident 1o spaed Up the daems process
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and)or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided Mt be &8 truthiul #nd accurale as possible, Any wiltul mesrepresentation or witholding of meterial facts may sllow insutance companies 1o

repudiate policy abilty

&, The issise and acceptancs of this Form by insurance companies i not an admission of policy labill

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

L'y on Ehe pard ol the Esurancs companiss.

5. This repor will be Torwanded by the Inscrers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copees of this report will, for a fee, be made av

sallable upon applicabon by Interested parties,

7. By the indgement of this report to the Insurers. you heraby consent 1o the archiving of this repor a2 the centre and o copes of the report being made available

aforesas.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla®?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OF Birth

Qccupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMazil Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/08/2018 16:14
13/08/2018 07:40
HOUGANG AVE 7 TWDS LORONG AH 500
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

FBEB713J

MUHAMMAD AMIRUL ALIFF BIN NAZARUDIN
584117590

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-83277235

OFFICE-93277235

YAMAHA
T135-136CC (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT

NO

5101448087

MUHAMMAD AMIRUL ALIFF BIN NAZARUDIN
S9411758C

02/04/1984

INDOOR

17/05/2018

0 ¥YEAR AND 2 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83277235

OFFICE-93277235
MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Iﬁ.ddress BLK 2030 COMPASSVALE RD #02-59
Postcode 544203

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured DOWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drivers Cwn -

Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own \ehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? YER

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

lhgve baen apprnar.hed by unknom_per'sunr.s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Paszengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yas Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name SEMNGKANG NPC
Police Stalion Address gﬁt%PzD%!E‘ENGWG SOUARE #01-02 , POSTCODE: 545025 , COUNTRY":
Police Station Contact TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥as,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any sudio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registraticn Number YMETO1H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Page 2 of 16



Mo, OFf Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Susiam

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MUHAMMAD AMIRUL ALIFF BIN NAZARUDIN

FBEBT15]
YES

YES

Page 3 of 16
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1




POLICE REPORT Pg. 1




N PORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vemicie's Insurance Certificate to this report If you dan't have
e certificate with you now. please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference

-/
E=gt 2 MUHAMMAD FAIRUZ ZAMEEN

3 ” nature Of interpreter
Mol applicable

{1

ficer In Charge Of Case:
P | AEIT i

81 ANG Yl TING. STEPHANIE 4%

Bontact No.: 65478414

by

ESignature Of Officer Recording The Report /

e PR

| Signature Of Informant.

|‘ £

o e

DateMime.
13/08/2018 1203

-
|

| Classifichtion Of Case:

RAPeE

ingaoore Police Force

|I: 'Jl e

et e

Page 8 of 16









RMTIPNR PARFICOF Rahata Frninine

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 1759C
2B 13 EH T 2 OB SRS e R s s S e A R R
Vehicle No.: FBB8715)
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 17 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: YAMAHA
Vehicle Model: T135
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 5YP205136
Chassis No.: 5YP205136
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value: $1,989.00
Original Registration Date: 18 Aug 2007
First Registration Date: 18 Aug 2007
Transfer Count: 5
Actual ARF Paid: $299.00
CEntended PARE Re b A L e e
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Eintended COE el D L . o B e e )
COE Expiry Date: 17 Aug 2022
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $3,030.00
COE Rebate Amount: $2,424.00
Total Rebate Amount: $2,424.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-
registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Aug 2018

OK

hiipsiiivrl.ita. gov.sgiitafvrifaction/enquire HebatedyPublicBetoreDereginput 7F LING | ION_IU=FUSUSUUY | |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave | #01-25 Paya Libi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, Ho, 196607198R GET Reg. Mo. 10-0E0T198-R

Page No. 1ol 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD ot
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER, Date

CS3EGI18014956/G2403e2

o NN
FIVE SINGAPORE 038385
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh,  YMETHIH Veh. Inspected FEE 8715J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim MNo. ¥M 8781H Excess (§) 0,00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date 16/08/2015
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHA T135 c.c 135
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. SYP205136 Colour YELLOW
Cdometer * Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOoOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RfH Front Tyre |70/80-17 MAX XIS 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |80/50-17 DUNLOP 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre P
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OfS, N/S BODY AND FRONT _ L_% -
FORTION | 6!
Sl
5. General Information
Accident Date 13/08/2018 [inspect Date | Time 16/08/2018 ( 04:30 PM )
Survey held at  ALPHA CAR SERVICES FTELTD
BLK C, KAKI BUKIT AVE & #01-59 KAK] BUKIT AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
5a, Remarks
) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
By THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREFARE THE ESTIMATE.
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS,
Dj THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2,000-53.000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR. 3 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI18014956/Gz4d3e2

Inspected By

4

KING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive ABSASSOF

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

GEECLAMER OF LEARILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads solely for the wse asd Eanalit of Bue Cliend named on the Tront page of this Reporl

Mo labiliy of responaibilfy whalscever i CORLAL O Lofl coasigd b
regdying on this Reporl in whels or in parl, doms so @l kis 07 her own rish.

prty acting or




